Ordered that the hours of attendance for the operator be 9.30 a.m. to 5.30 p.m., with an hour for dinner, to be fixed by the Secretary, and on Saturdays from 9.30 a.m. to 2 p.m., save on judgment days, when the attendance is to be continued till half an hour after the closing of the courts.

Ordered that the salary of the operator be fixed at \$30 per month.

Ordered that Miss Wynn be appointed for three months on trial.

Ordered that Miss Cameron's resignation be accepted at once.

The Report of the Solicitor of the Society was read.

Mr. Irving gave notice of motion for reference to a special committee of the question, whether the hours of business and order and arrangement thereof can be modified so as to ensure greater convenience in the conduct thereof.

Tuesday, November 19th.

Convocation met.

Present—The Treasurer, and Messrs. Bell, Hardy, Irving, Kingsmill, Macdougall, McMichael, Martin, Moss, Purdom, and Shepley.

The minutes of last meeting were read and approved.

Ordered, that the several applications for relief from attendance upon the lectures and examinations of the Law School be referred to the Legal Education Committee, with power to deal with them as they may think, according to the circumstances of each case, to be fair and reasonable, but upon the express understanding that no further applications be entertained by the Committee, save on grounds which may arise hereafter.

The Report of the Legal Education Committee was received and read.

Ordered for immediate consideration and adopted.

Ordered, that leave be given to introduce a rule to carry out said report.

The rule was read a first time, and is as follows:

A primary examination for candidates desiring to enter the Law Society shall be held on the third Tuesday before Hilary Term, 1890, and following days, and the subjects of the examination shall be those comprised in the curriculum heretofore in use, and the rules to the contrary are hereby modified accordingly, but no further primary examinations shall be held.

Ordered, that the rule be read a second time on Saturday, 23rd inst.

The letter of Lieut.-Col. Dawson on the subject of the closing of Osgoode Street, and the letter of the Provincial Secretary on same subject, were read.

Resolved, that the present opinion of Convocation is distinctly opposed to the proposed action, but that Convocation will be very glad to meet the Provincial Secretary on the subject at its meeting on Saturday next.—Carried.

The letter of Adam Good complaining of a solicitor was read.

Ordered, that it be referred to the Discipline Committee to enquire whether prima facie case had been made out.

The letters of R. M. Williams were read.

Ordered, that the letters be referred to the Discipline Committee, in connection with the letters be referred to the Discipline That the letter of 21st August already referred to the committee.

The letter of 21st August already referred to the community of the letter of W. H. Taylor, State Librarian of Minnesota, was received and